Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 February 2018 9:39 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKK6754E (Ol : LPC - TBA) AND

SHD8519C (TP : LKK REF - CC3/LPC18000114/K1jb3 ) on 01.01.2018

Dear Irene,

Kindly proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 22 February, 2018 3:18 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MTC; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKK6754E (OI : LPC - TBA) AND SHD8519C (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18000114/K1jb3 ) on 01.01.2018

Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020311

Dear Mr. Gerald,

This is moving out from the parking lot scenario where our insured driver was the one who moved out. (Bola
24,100% against our insured).

Liability is not in our favour.

Summary to offer to repairer M/s COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD is as follows:

TP CLAIMED OUR REVISED
TO OFFER
Cost of Repairs + 7% GST S 3,456.36 (per estimate) $ 3,356.50
Loss of Rental S 500.00 ($125 x 4 days) S 500.00
Loss of Income S 320.00 ($80 x 4 days) S 200.00 (S50 x 4 days)
GIA/LTA Search Fee S 7.49 S 7.49
TOTAL $ 4,283.85 $4,063.99

Relevant supporting claim documents attached for your perusal and reference.



For your approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@Ikkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January 2018 9:13 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKK6754E (Ol : LPC - TBA) AND SHD8519C (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18000114/K1jb3 ) on 01.01.2018

Our Ref :17/18/18/VP05/020311
Dear Shu Pei,

We attached a copy of insured’s GIA report for your attention.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 7:25 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ERIC WOO JUN KIAT; ONG LI LI

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKK6754E (OI : LPC - TBA) AND SHD8519C (TP : LKK REF -
CC3/LPC18000114/K1jb3 ) on 01.01.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SHD 8519C at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering
Pte Ltd.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Enclosed for your perusal is:



- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- TP’s GIA report

Our case handler in-charge is Joy and she can be contacted at DID: 6749 5792.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



